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gurated a motor service across the Hill to Christechurch on

certain daye in the week, and about 1927 liessrs, larris &

and
nadeliffe took over the bueinees/three years sgo decided to

nake the double trip to Christchurch every day. Visitore to
the Jay, and also the recidente, are wellc atered for now.
The eivility and good nature of the drivers are beyond praise.
e menticn eepecially Mr. Tom Radcliffe, as he is the one

moet often on the road,

fome of the proprietors of the Coach were;

Hr. Small (who tried the motor trip to
Lyttelton)
r. Vhitfoxrd
Mesere. ConWLy and Webster (pfztnarz)
. Jonee, who started trips to Christe
church while lljblnuinb a
regular service to Lyttelton,

Chiefly owing to improved methode of trensit, s number
of holiday cottages have been built lately. The pioneers in

thie respect were Mr, and Mrs, Alfred HMerton who built their

cottnge in the old horse-coach days, in one of the most
besutiful siteg of the Zay, loocking right down the Harbour.
Yr, ond Ers, Herton spent all their holidays at the “ay, and
took the greatest interest in all that concermned the place.
Mr. Herton, who wvas organiet and music master at Christ's
Collepge, w ag alwaye ready to help at Services at the =2

end his help was much appreciated.
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